



Oregon Mechanical Officials Association

www.omoaonline.org

Monthly Membership Meeting Minutes

June 16, 2016

Marion County Public Works, Salem

The Oregon Mechanical Officials Association is dedicated to providing a professional environment for mechanical code officials and industry professionals to share knowledge and educate each other to enhance the public welfare.

CALL TO ORDER:

President John Corliss called the meeting to order at 12:30p.m. June 16, 2016

ATTENDANCE:

Executive Board members present: President John Corliss, First Vice President absent, Second Vice President/Treasurer (vacant), Secretary David Eubanks, and Member-at-Large Randy Solberg

Also present, Jim Trussell

MOTION: moved and it was seconded that the minutes from the May 19, 2016, meeting be approved. Motion approved.

OMOA COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Code Change Committee: John Corliss noted that there is nothing to report at this time. However, Mark Heizer has indicated that Building Codes Division would be interested in having OMOA review for input some of the code items they are discussing. This could lead to an OMOA code change proposal for the Oregon Residential Specialty Code.

Scholarship Committee: Committee Chair Samantha Vandagriff not present. Randy Solberg opined that Chemeketa Community College is still looking into starting its Building Inspection Technology program and that there will be more information coming out shortly. He also indicated that BCD would be in support of this program.

CODE DISCUSSION:

No code discussion was brought forth at this meeting.

OLD BUSINESS:

John Corliss stated that the OMOA website is being worked on and asked for a vote in support of hiring Luke Cotton be initiated at this meeting based on the back and forth email chain indicating support for this move. Members Samantha Vandagriff and Bill Hendrix not present gave Proxy approval for votes in in support by email to the group. A motion was made by Randy to hire Luke on an hourly basis to be reviewed quarterly. That motion was seconded by David and passed unanimously. John Corliss indicated that he would follow up with Luke.

NEW BUSINESS:

President Corliss asked if the chapter had interest in being represented at OBOA's upcoming annual business meeting and the consensus was yes. Jim Trussell opined that we definitely should as we have in the past and OMOA would probably reimburse the attendee. President Corliss made the commitment to attend.

John Corliss announced the September 22nd, 2016 Membership Meeting will be a joint meeting with ORACCA (more info to follow). We discussed the desire to offer a class or some training at that meeting.

Mark Heizer indicated that BCD will be asking OMOA in August to weigh in on some code change items and was assured that we would participate.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 1:58 p.m.

Respectfully,

David Eubanks, Secretary
OMOA

**Next OMOA Membership Meeting
12:30 P.M., Thursday, August 18, 2016
Marion County Public Works
Silverton Road, Salem**